26/07/2022, 12:35 Gmail - Fwd: Microstim DB3 Patient leads

M Gma” Janine Gill <viamed.janine.gill@gmail.com>
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Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 26 July 2022 at 11:46

To: Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: JORDAN, Samuel (DARTFORD AND GRAVESHAM NHS TRUST) <samuel.jordan@nhs.net>
Date: Tue, 26 Jul 2022 at 11:07

Subject: RE: Microstim DB3 Patient leads

To: office@viamed.co.uk <office@viamed.co.uk>

Hello,

Is there any update on this quote as we now have several units in need of replacement leads. Any assistance is
greatly appreciated.

Kind regards,

Samuel Jordan

Clinical Engineering Technician
Clinical Engineering Department
Darent Valley Hospital

Darenth Wood Road

Dartford

Kent

DA2 8DA

Tel 01322 428 636
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If your email is a request for information made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please send your email
to Publication.Scheme@dvh.nhs.uk or leave a message on extension 01322 428375.

From: JORDAN, Samuel (DARTFORD AND GRAVESHAM NHS TRUST)
Sent: 21 July 2022 10:25

To: office@viamed.co.uk

Subject: Microstim DB3 Patient leads
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Hello,

We here at Darent Valley Hospital would like to request a quote for replacement Microstim DB3 patient leads,
PN:2520000, as well as the cost of carriage.

Any assistance is greatly appreciated.

Kind regards,

Samuel Jordan

Clinical Engineering Technician
Clinical Engineering Department
Darent Valley Hospital

Darenth Wood Road

Dartford

Kent

DA2 8DA

Tel 01322 428 636

150 9001

R FY Mkl R W

If your email is a request for information made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, please send your email
to Publication.Scheme@dvh.nhs.uk or leave a message on extension 01322 428375.
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail — NHSmail
Support
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